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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301

S-1161/DT-1
MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Special Intelligence Support Relatling to the
Kidnapping of BG Dozler - INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (S)

(S/NOFORN) The Defense Intelligence Agency and the U.S. Army
Intelllgence and Security Command (INSCOM) have recently
provided information to U.S, and Italian authorities to aid
in theilr search for BG James L. Dozler.

(S/NOFORN) This data was provided by message (Enclosures 1 and
2) and data package (Enclosure 3) to U.S. authorities for dis-
creet prelease to Itallan officials with no source attribution
gziven. The source of data was from both a DIA and U.3. Army
INSCOM.Jointly funded effort known as Project GRILL FLAME.
This effort was established in FY 81 and involves the use of
the abllity of certain individuals to mentally collect data

at a dilstance. Although this project 1s stlll in the experi-
mental stages, sources of mentally derived data have been
useful at times 1n past operatlional experlments.

(S/NOFORN) We can not at thils time attest to the method's
accuracy or usefulness of the derived data. However, it 1s
hoped that informatlon provided may be helpful 1n narrowlng
down search possibilities and will aid in the ultimate location
of BG Dozler.

Coordination within OSD 1s not required,

Enclosures: .
DIA Message 1909152
Dec 81, (S/NOFORN) 1 cy
INSCOM Message 2221002
Dec 81, (C/NOFORN) 1 cy
Data Package, 22 Dec 81,
1 cy -
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